
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
SEWERAGE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

CONTRACT 16-01 
PEAK WASTEWATER FLOW DIVERSION  

PUMPING STATION MODIFICATIONS 
CLEVELAND UTILITIES 

CLEVELAND, TENNESSEE 
CU PROJECT NO. S2683X 

WAUFORD PROJECT NO. 4626 
 

Date of Addendum: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 
Bid Opening:  Tuesday, April 11, 2017, 2:00 P.M. Eastern Time 

 
1. The following Contractors are pre-qualified to submit bids for Contract 

16-01 – Peak Wastewater Flow Diversion Pumping Station Modifications: 
 

Haren Construction Company, Inc. 
1715 Highway 411 North 
Etowah, TN 37331 
Phone:  423-263-5561 
Fax: 423-263-5573  

Layne Heavy Civil, Inc. 
300 E. Broad Street 
Fairburn, GA 31833 
Phone: 770-969-4040 
Fax: 770-969-4363 

  
P.F. Moon and Company, Inc. 
2207 Highway 103 
West Point, GA 31833 
Phone: 706-643-1524 
Fax: 706-645-1511 

Roy Joe Angel Construction 
195 Rocking A Farm Lane 
Pikeville, TN 37367 
Phone: 423-881-3871 
Fax: 423-881-3881 

  
W & O Construction Co., Inc. 
150 Construction Drive 
Livingston, TN 38570 
Phone:  931-403-1000 
Fax:  931-403-3888 

Wright Brothers Construction 
1500 Lauderdale Memorial Hwy. 
Charleston, TN 37310 
Phone: 931-302-1553 

 
2. Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Sheet: 

 
See the attached attendance sheet from the Pre-Bid Conference. 
 

3. Detailed Specifications, Section 1. General Scope and Special Provisions, 
Paragraph 33. Noise, Odor and Dust Control, Page DS 1-11: 
 
Modify the paragraph to read as follows: 
 
“The work hereunder is to be performed within the urban area of Cleveland 
which is a residential area.  The Contractor shall be responsible for noise, 
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odor and dust abatement procedures and shall not commence work in these 
areas before 7:00 a.m. local prevailing time.” 
 

4. Detailed Specifications, Section 4. Piping, Valves, Structures, and Site Work, 
Page DS 4-22: 
 
Add the following paragraph to the end of this Section. 
 
“21. Electric Actuators 
 

Electric motor type actuators shall be manufactured to comply 
with the applicable requirements of ANSI/AWWA Standard C540. 
 
Electric actuators shall be configured as shown on the Plans. 
 
Electric actuators shall include the motor, operating unit gearing, 
limit switch gearing, limit switches, torque switches, reversing 
contactors, declutch lever or knob and auxiliary handwheel as a 
self-contained unit. 
 
A watertight terminal compartment seal shall be furnished for 
each actuator to prevent moisture from entering the actuator 
through the conduit entry ports.  The watertight terminal 
compartment seal shall be double sealed intermediate frame 
option manufactured by Auma Actuators, Inc., the Separate 
Terminal Module manufactured by EIM, or approved equal. 
 
The actuator motor shall be for single phase, 60 Hz, 240 volts A.C. 
electric power and enclosed in a NEMA 4X enclosure provided 
with a heater to prevent moisture accumulation.  The motor shall 
be designed for a maximum of 60 starts per hour without any 
deleterious effects.  The actuator shall be locally hand controlled. 
 
Torque switches shall be wired to shut off the operator motor in 
the event excessive torque is being generated in either direction 
of travel. 
 
The electric actuators shall be sized to be compatible with size 
and type gate supplied and to provide tight closure under the 
design operating conditions.  Construction of the actuator shall 
be such that it may be mounted in any position required for 
manual operation.  The maximum time required to open or close 
the gate shall be 10 seconds. 
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A mechanical indicator shall be provided on the outside of the 
house to continually indicate gate position. 
 
A handwheel for manual operation shall be provided.  The 
handwheel shall be designed to operate the gate using the motor 
operating unit gearing and require no more than 20 pounds of rim 
pull.  When converting for manual operation, power to motor 
circuit shall be automatically disconnected to prevent accidental 
operation of the actuator.” 
 

5. Detailed Specifications, Sub-Section 5A. Wet Pit Submersible Pump, 
Variable Frequency Drive, and Accessories, Subparagraph 6. Equipment 
and Materials, item a. Wet Pit Submersible Type Wastewater Pump and 
Motor, page DS 5A-7: 
 
Add the following paragraph to the end of this item. 
 
“(8) Moisture and Temperature Sensing Relay Module 
 

A specifically designed submersible pump moisture and 
temperature sensing relay module shall be provided by the pump 
manufacturer for each submersible pump.  The module shall 
monitor shaft seal and stator temperature of the submersible 
pump motors.  Seal leakage shall be detected by either a resistive 
float switch or a pair of conductive probes installed in the seal 
cavity.  Over-temperature shall be detected by a normally-closed 
low temperature switch mounted on the stator.  The over-
temperature function incorporates a relay that retains its position 
during power failures.” 

 
6. Plans, Sheet 1: 

 
Revise as shown on attached Plans, Sheet 1. 
 

7. Plans, Sheet 2: 
 
Revise as shown on attached Plans, Sheet 2. 
 

8. Plans, Sheet 3: 
 
Revise as shown on attached Plans, Sheet 3. 
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9. Plans, Sheet 4: 
 
Revise as shown on attached Plans, Sheet 4. 
 

10. Questions and Clarifications: 
 
See attached Questions and Clarifications from the Pre-Bid Conference. 
 
 
 
 

J. R. WAUFORD & COMPANY, 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Scott B. Carroll, P.E. 
Tennessee License # 116799 

Admin
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WAUFORD
J. R. Wauford & Company, Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Maryville, Tennessee
(865)984-9638
www.jrwauford.com

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call
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SEWERAGE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
CONTRACT 16-01 

PEAK WASTEWATER FLOW DIVERSION  
PUMPING STATION MODIFICATIONS 

CLEVELAND UTILITIES 
CLEVELAND, TENNESSEE 
CU PROJECT NO. S2683X 

WAUFORD PROJECT NO. 4626 
 
 

Questions/Answers and Clarifications: 
 

1. Is there a geotechnical report for the site? 
No.  
 

2. Will the bypass pump need to discharge to the 20” force main or 42” gravity 
sewer? 
The bypass around Junction Box No. 1 should discharge to the 42-inch 
line at flows up to 18,000 gpm.  The bypass around the diversion pumping 
station should discharge to the 20-inch force main during storm events 
up to 11,000 gpm. 
 

3. Should bypass pipe/pumping be fenced off and/or silenced? 
It is the responsibility of the contractor to keep the trail open at all times.  
Warning signs and fencing are suggested.  The pumps are not required 
to be silenced. 
 

4. Is the contractor required to haul off dirt, and if so does CU have a place nearby 
to put it? 
The contractor is required to haul off all dirt removed from the existing 
site.  CU does not currently have any local dump sites. 
 

5. The pump lead time may be 6 months.  Can the start work date be delayed? 
The work order can be delayed, but it is in everybody’s best interest to 
complete all work before October 31, 2017. 
 

6. Where will the bid’s be opened? 
The bid opening will take place at 2435 Guthrie Drive, N.W., Cleveland, TN 
37312.  
 

7. What is the static head from the pump station to the storage tank?  What is the 
maximum flow that can be sent to the tank? 
The maximum static head is 62 feet, and the minimum static head is 26 
feet.  The existing capacity of the sewage pumping station is 11,000 gpm, 
therefore the bypass pump should be capable to handling this flow. 
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